
SCOPE OF SERVICES
FOR MITS INTERIOR FIT UP – QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

SET #3

Question 1: Can you provide in greater detail what you are envisioning in Section 5-b where it asks for a
usable worksurface/partition for purposes such as encloseable and lockable storage, open storage 
space and additional worksurface, layout table, etc.? 

Answer 1: Console layouts that have consoles adjacent to each other but create gaps between the 
worksurfaces, these layouts should incorporate integrated and usable worksurfaces and/or 
storage solutions between these consoles and utilize the gap areas. 

Question 2:  Section “Video Wall Relocation and New Installation” Page 7 of 7, F and G, states “see next 
page”. Where is the next page? 

Answer 2: There is no additional page to be referenced 

Question 3: What is the deadline for asking questions? Are we going to have more time to ask more 
questions?

Answer 3: Please refer to the Request for Proposal document as it covers this question. 

Question 4: Are all of the 15 cabinets in the Old Computer room moving to the new computer room? 

Answer 4: NO   

Question 5: Is there a shut down period or time limit for the relocation of the cabinets from the existing 
computer to the new computer room? 

Answer 5: NO, cabinets will not be relocated.  

Question 6: Is there any intent to replace all electronic equipment in the old computer room to run in 
redundant mode for a period of time? 

Answer 6: No, since equipment is not being relocated. 

Question 7: Is there an itemized list of equipment that is moving to the new computer room? 

Answer 7: No. 



Question 8: Is the job estimate deadline to be extended from May 26th? 

Answer 8: The deadline will not be extended. 

Question 9: Are the proposals due at both locations Lansing and Southfield on the 26th of May? 

Answer 9: Yes 

�
Question 10: Is there a detail for the Manholes indicated to be (type “d”) new on drawing 4? 

Answer 10: Yes, see attached file showing the Type D handhole. 
�
�
�
Question 11: System furniture spec 12 59 00, page 6 of 11 calls for 2 � 120v circuits pulled to each console. 

These are not shown on the electrical drawings; are they to be provided by the Base building 
electrical contractor or are included on the BID? 

Answer 11: The floor boxes and circuits to the control room floor are being installed as part of the base 
building contract. 

�

Question 12: The voice and data cabling are not shown on the prints for the console furniture and modular 
furniture.  Are the voice and data cabling required as part of this bid? How many voice and data 
outlets are required per console furniture and modular furniture location? 

Answer 12: No, Data and Voice cabling to consoles and modular furniture are to be done by others.  Refer to 
Special Provision for Coordination Clause. 

�
�
Question 13: Is the voice and data cabling for the conference room required as part of this bid? How many 

voice and data outlets are required per floor outlet location? 

Answer 13: No, Data and Voice cabling to consoles and modular furniture are to be done by others.  Refer to 
Special Provision for Coordination Clause. 

Question 14: Regarding the 8 �67” Mitsubishi cube Monitors, at what location are these units stored? 

Answer 14: Detroit Maintenance Garage 



  1500 E Ferry Street 
  Detroit, MI  48211 

Question 15: Regarding the document “Scope of Service for Specialty Services” document page 3 of 12, 
Audio/Visual Systems; what is meant by “Mobilize and setup the existing Auxiliary Traffic 
Management Center at the existing MITS Center facility? Is the Auxiliary TMC a room or part 
of the building that is different, is it a system that is currently in use now? Is this to be moved 
across the street to the new facility? What is meant by mobilize and setup? 

Answer 15: The Auxiliary TMC is located in the existing TMC (in the large conference room where the pre-
bid meeting was held).  At minimum,relocation consists of moving operator workstations, 
operator CPU's, connect CPU's to the network, test functionality and do so without disabling the 
ongoing operations in the TMC.  The Auxiliary TMC has been deployed in the past for previous 
special events and coordination with the MITSC and DTMB staff will be required.  The 
Auxiliary TMC equipment will not be relocated to the new TMC. 

Question 16: Verizon contact updated information: 

Answer 16: Due to some changes at Verizon there has been some personnel changes.  You can leave the 
other people listed but the following person is the primary contact. 

Richard Chalmers 
VSO OSP Engineering & Construction 
517-318-8064
rick.chalmers@verizonbusiness.com






